From: Donna Murphy <Dmurphy@newmilford.org>

Sent: Monday, November 13, 2023 9:01 AM
To:
Subject: Re: 7 Cedar Hill Rd - Code, Permit & Special Assessments

Good morning,

All Building Department records for this property are available to review online. Go to our
Town website, newmilford.org, and follow the Online Services link. This will allow you to search
by property address. | hope this information is helpful.

Donna Murphy

Building Department

Hello,

We are currently working with closing on this property scheduled and would need the below records verified.
Please provide the requested below info at the earliest.

Address: 7 Cedar Hill Rd, Gaylordsville, CT 06755

Parcel: 68/ / 94/E /

Owner: ESTATE OF TARALLO

1. Please advise if the below address has any OPEN/PENDING/EXPIRED Permits and demolition permits that need
attention and any fees due currently.

2. Also advise if there are any open Code Violation or fines due that needs attention currently.

3. Advise if there are any unrecorded liens/fines/special assessments due.



